
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Commissioners Commissioner Allen McCarty


Further discussion of Commissioner Allen McCarty's request to halt plans for construction of Phase III of the West Fayetteville Bypass 


and to begin construction of the East Fayetteville Bypass.


In 2004, the citizens of Fayette County approved a one-percent (1%) Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) for the purpose 


of funding transportation projects within the County.  Among those projects were two roads commonly referred to as the West Fayetteville 


Bypass and the East Fayetteville Bypass. 


 


At the Board's Retreat held on March 10, staff presented the Board of Commissioners with current revenues available for what is know as 


321 SPLOST Funds, indicating that sufficient SPLOST funds for construction of both Phase III of the West Fayetteville Bypass and the 


East Fayetteville Bypass are not available.  Consensus on how to proceed could not be reached, since only four of the County 


Commissioners were present.  Based on the discussion that took place and the absence of one of the Commissioner at the Retreat on 


March 10, Commissioner McCarty asked that this issue be brought back to the Board for consideration at the March 22 Board of 


Commissioners Meeting to obtain further information, direction to staff on how to proceed, and a possible vote.   


 


During the March 22nd meeting, Commissioner Hearn requested to table this consideration and for more information to be provided for a 


broader discussion at the May 2 Workshop meeting.  The Board consented to Commissioner Hearn's request.


Discussion of Commissioner Allen McCarty's request to halt plans for construction of Phase III of the West Fayetteville Bypass and to 


begin construction of the East Fayetteville Bypass.  The Board is requested to direct staff on how to proceed with this request.


Not Applicable.


Yes Thursday, March 22, 2012


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessWednesday, May 2, 2012







Minutes
March 22, 2012
Page Number 7


 


16. Consideration of Commissioner Allen McCarty’s request to halt plans for construction of Phase III of
the West Fayetteville Bypass and to begin construction of the East Fayetteville Bypass.


Commissioner McCarty began his discussion by explaining that both the West Fayetteville Bypass and the East
Fayetteville Bypass have long been issues of contention in Fayette County.  He stated that, based on his
research, the number one priority of the Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) referendum was
the East Fayetteville Bypass and that West Fayetteville Bypass was the third priority.  He proposed that Fayette
County should return to its original plans and use the SPLOST funds as the “citizens thought they were voting
for”.  He understood that this proposal involved “complications” and that it would “take time to do”, but in the
meantime he further proposed that Fayette County would no longer proceed constructing Phase III of the West
Fayetteville Bypass.  He mentioned that the East Fayetteville Bypass has already started, that so far up to
$600,000 had been spent on the project and that if the East Fayetteville Bypass were not completed then that
$600,000 would “be lost”.  He added that Fayette County could get assistance from other agencies for
completing the East Fayetteville Bypass while similar assistance is not obtainable for the West Fayetteville
Bypass.


Commissioner McCarty moved that Fayette County cease the third phase of the West Fayetteville Bypass and
make plans on starting the construction of the East Fayetteville Bypass.  Commissioner Brown seconded the
motion.


Commissioner Hearn stated that the most current traffic study available for Phase II of the West Fayetteville
indicated that around 8,000 vehicles a day would use the “northern segments” of the bypass.  He then asked
Public Works Director Phil Mallon if a similar traffic study had been conducted within the last three years, in







Minutes
March 22, 2012
Page Number 8


terms of estimates, on expected traffic use on Phase I of the East Fayetteville Bypass and Phase III of the West
Fayetteville Bypass.  Mr. Mallon replied that there was an updated traffic study that was designed and prepared
primarily for determining the appropriate intersection controls on the East Fayetteville Bypass, that it would
include information on expected traffic volumes, but that he did not have the study with him.  Commissioner
Hearn asked, should the Board chose to transfer monies that are currently allocated for Phase III of the West
Fayetteville Bypass to Phase I of the East Fayetteville Bypass, would Phase III of the West Fayetteville Bypass
be part of the upcoming Transportation Investment Act (TIA) referendum.  Mr. Mallon answered that Phase III
of the West Fayetteville Bypass was not part of the TIA referendum, but that it did have “long range federal
dollars programmed for it.”  Commissioner Hearn then informed the Board that he was not ready to vote on the
motion, and he asked if the Board would consider tabling the item until the May 2012 Board of Commissioners
Workshop meeting.  He noted that this motion was certainly due consideration, and that Commissioner McCarty
had a memo that he wrote in 2004 with a priority list of SPLOST projects.  He closed saying when that memo
was written the cost to construct the East Fayetteville Bypass was estimated to be $67 million, and that there
is not $67 million available in SPLOST funds today.   


Commissioner McCarty asked Mr. Mallon what was the estimated cost to construct Phase III of the West
Fayetteville Bypass.  Mr. Mallon replied that staff had identified several alignments of Phase III, but since those
alignments had not yet been decided upon, the estimated cost ranged from between $8 million to $12 million.
Commissioner McCarty then asked how much had been spent on Phases I and II of the West Fayetteville
Bypass.  Mr. Mallon answered that Phase I of the West Fayetteville Bypass had approximately $8.3 million
spent for it, and that Phase II had approximately $4 million spent on it for engineering, right-of-way, and
construction.  Commissioner Hearn noted that there are different options and different ways that the County
could approach as they relate to Phase III of the West Fayetteville Bypass.  He then briefly spoke about some
options before repeating his request to table the issue until the May Workshop meeting.  Commissioner
McCarty noted that one option would be to delay the “whole process” so that even the East Fayetteville Bypass
would be voted down and cancelled so that the remaining SPLOST money could be used to repair all
necessary roads and bridges in the county.


Commissioner McCarty agreed to withdraw his motion and Commissioner Brown withdrew his second.  The
item was tabled until the May 2012 Board of Commissioners Workshop meeting.


Chairman Frady requested that staff prepare the figures on Phase III of the West Fayetteville Bypass, to look
at options similar to those that Commissioner Hearn spoke about, and to look at the possibility of roundabouts
with those options.


Commissioner Brown added that he and many of Fayette County’s citizens would be “exceptionally”
disappointed if the Board continued with the construction of Phase III of the West Fayetteville Bypass, since
those citizens are still looking for a decent explanation of both Phases I and II.  Chairman Frady replied that
constructing the East Fayetteville Bypass would not make people happy either.  Commissioner McCarty
responded that the Board should consider cancelling the East Fayetteville Bypass as well in order to avoid
unhappy people from all over the county.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 15", follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.





		Commissioners- Allen McCarty Agenda Reqeust File..pdf

		Commissioners- Allen McCarty Backup










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Planning and Zoning Pete Frisina


Discussion of staff's request for consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code of Ordinances, Chapter 3 Alcoholic 


Beverages, Article IV. On-Premises Consumption Dealers, Division 1 Generally, Sec. 3-180.6 Closing Hours, which would allow the 


Sunday sales of Beer, Wine, and/or Distilled Spirits for On-Premise Consumption.


The County currently has five establishments licensed to sell beer, wine, and liquor for on-site consumption. However, the County's 


current On-Premises Consumption Ordinance does not allow them to sell alcohol by the drink on Sundays. Owners of these 


establishments have asked that the County consider taking the required action that would allow them to do so. According to the County 


Attorney, the appropriate action to take would be to amend the County's ordinance.  


 


Since there was a referendum in 2004 that approved the on-site consumption of alcohol in Fayette County, there is no need for an 


additional referendum to allow establishments to sale alcohol by the drink on Sunday. The Board of Commissioners at the time chose not 


to include Sunday sales in the ordinance that was adopted following the referendum. 


 


NOTE:  There will be a referendum on July 31 that will determine whether or not Fayette County should allow the sale of package beer 


and wine on Sunday. (There are no retail liquor stores in Fayette County and nothing under consideration would allow one.) 


 


If the Commissioners concur, the revised ordinance would appear on the agenda for adoption at a subsequent meeting. No public 


hearing is required since this would be an amendment to the Fayette County Code. 


Permission to place the proposed amendments on the Board of Commissioners' Agenda for May 24, 2012


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


New BusinessWednesday, May 2, 2012





























		Planning and Zoning- Sunday A...Sales Agenda Request File.pdf

		Planning and Zoning- Sunday Alcohol Sales Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Public Works Phil Mallon


Further discussion of the proposed replacement of the bridge that crosses the Flint River on McIntosh Road at the Fayette and Spalding 


County border.


The Board of Commissioners has previously discussed this project as a joint project between Fayette and Spalding Counties.  At this 


time, Spalding County has made no commitment to share the cost.  Staff needs direction on how or if to proceed. 


 


This project has been an approved capital project for the County for several years and has historically been discussed as a joint project.


No action is requested.  However, staff is requesting Board direction on how or if to proceed with this matter.


Not Applicable for this request.  


Yes Thursday, March 22, 2012


No


Yes


No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Old BusinessWednesday, May 2, 2012








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Solid Waste Vanessa Birrell


Discussion by the Solid Waste Department of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code, Chapter 19, Utility Regulations, Article 


IV, Solid Waste Management.


The Solid Waste Department is proposing amendments to the Fayette County Code, Chapter 19,  Utility Regulations, Article IV Solid 


Waste Management. 


 


The proposed amendments include deleting sections pertaining to fee collection for disposal, separation of recyclable materials, and 


reporting requirements by trash collection entities.   


 


Both of the County's landfills are closed, and therefore fees are not collected for dumping; and recyclable materials do not have to be 


separated. 


 


This request is being made in order to remove outdated requirements from the Fayette County Code.  Subsequent regulations and 


compliance therewith negate the need for the county's old regulations to remain in the Code.


Consensus from the Board to place Ordinance 2012-07, proposed amendments to the Fayette County Code, Chapter 19, Utility 


Regulations, Article IV, Solid Waste Management, on the May 10, 2012 Consent Agenda for formal approval.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


New BusinessWednesday, May 2, 2012







Section 8-301.   STATE OF GEORGIA;  


COUNTY OF FAYETTE 


 


ORDINANCE NO. 2012- 


AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FAYETTE 


COUNTY, GEORGIA CHAPTER 19, THE FAYETTE COUNTY UTILITY 


REGULATIONS, AS AMENDED SPECIFICALLY ARTICLE IV SOLID WASTE 


MANAGEMENT; TO PROVIDE FOR DISPOSAL FEES, SEPARATION OF 


RECYCLABLE MATERIAL; TO PROVIDE FOR SOLID WASTE REPORTING 


REQUIREMENTS; TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO PROVIDE FOR 


PENALTIES; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN 


ADOPTION DATE; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER 


PURPOSES ALLOWED BY LAW. 


 


WHEREAS, the duly elected governing authority of Fayette County is the Board of 


Commissioners thereof; 


 


WHEREAS, the governing authority desires to amend the provision that provides for the 


ethical standards of county officials as allowed by the State of Georgia; 


 


WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Fayette County, Georgia, shall 


be improved and protected by adoption and implementation of this Ordinance. 


  


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF FAYETTE COUNTY, 


GEORGIA AND IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY AUTHORITY THEREOF: 


 


Section 1.  That Article IV of Chapter 19 Solid Waste Management Regulations of the 


Code of Ordinances, Fayette County, Georgia is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced 


to read as follows: 


  


ARTICLE IV. - SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT 


 


Sec. 19-71.- County landfill fees.  


The following are fees to be charged by the county landfill for dumping at the county landfill:  


(1) Commercial packers—$5.00 per cubic yard. 


(2) Building materials, refuse and demolition materials—$12.50 per cubic yard. 


(3) Household refuse, including, but not limited to, old carpet, old furniture, etc., and all 
yard clippings and waste—$5.50 per cubic yard.  


(4) Major appliances—$5.00 each. 


(5) Tires—$1.00 each. 


(6) General fee schedule. 







a. One dollar ($1.00) per instance to a maximum of four (4) 13-gallon bags or the 
equivalent. 


b. Two dollars ($2.00) per instance for five (5) to eight (8) 13-gallon bags or the 
equivalent. 


c. Four dollars ($4.00) per instance for nine (9) or more 13-gallon bags or the 
equivalent. 


(Ord. No. 90-19, 12-19-90)  


Sec. 19-72.- Separation of recyclable materials.  


(a) All residents of the county using the county landfill shall separate trash and/or garbage into 
separate containers as follows: 


(1) Newspapers. 


(2) Magazines and cardboard. 


(3) Aluminum cans and aluminum products (which shall have been emptied of all 
contents both liquid and solid). 


(4) Glass products which shall be further separated by color: Clear, green, and brown 
(which shall have been emptied of all contents both liquid and solid).  


(5) Mixed metals, pots, pans, cooking utensils, and other food type cans. 


(6) Plastics. 


(b) County residents using the county landfill who fail to separate recyclable trash and/or 
garbage from other garbage will be refused the service of the landfill.  


(c) The standard use fee shall be waived for those residents of the county delivering recyclables 
separated as required by this section.  


(Ord. No. 91-06, 8-8-91)  


Sec. 19-73.- Registration; solid waste reporting requirements.  


(a) Any and all firms collecting solid waste in the unincorporated areas of the county shall be 
required to register with the engineering department.  


(1) The engineering department shall have the authority to devise such forms as are 
necessary for obtaining the information required by this section.  


(2) Each registrant shall provide the following information at the time of registration: 


a. Company name. 


b. Mailing address. 


c. Phone number. 


d. Owner(s) of company. 


e. Contact person responsible for operations in the county. 


(3) Within fifteen (15) days following the close of each calendar quarter ending March 
31, June 30, September 30 and December 31 of each year of operation, registrant shall 
submit to the county engineer's office reports of operation showing the following 
information:  


a. Tonnage figures showing total recovered materials collected by type (newsprint, 
glass, etc.) separately for the unincorporated county and the municipalities.  







b. Tonnage figures showing total waste tonnage collected by service type (garbage, 
recyclables, yard trimmings) separately for the unincorporated county and also for the 
municipalities.  


c. Names and locations of state approved disposal facilities used and tonnages 
disposed of at each location. 


d. Average percentage of customers during the quarter participating in curbside 
recyclable materials collection program. 


(4) Registration shall be renewed on an annual basis. 


(b) Fees. The county board of commissioners shall reserve the right to charge such fees as are 
reasonable for covering the administrative cost of processing forms and information required by 
this section.  


(c) Penalties. Failure to comply with the requirements of this section will result in the 
offending company or person not being allowed to use the solid waste handling facilities of the 
county until such time as compliance is obtained.  


(Ord. No. 95-11, § 1, 7-13-95)  


Secs. 19-74—19-85.- Reserved. 


 


Secs. 19-74—19-85.- Reserved.  


 


Section 2. That the preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is hereby 


incorporated by reference as if fully set out herein. 


 


Section 3. a. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Board of Commissioners that all 


Sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Article are and were, upon their 


enactment, believed by the Board of Commissioners to be fully valid, enforceable and 


constitutional. 


 


b. It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Board of Commissioners that, to the 


greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 


phrase of this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause 


or phrase of this Ordinance. It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Board of 


Commissioners that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, no Section, paragraph, sentence, 


clause or phrase of this Article is mutually dependent upon any other Section, paragraph, 


sentence, clause or phrase of this Article. 


 


c. In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this Article shall, 


for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable 


by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, it is the express 


intent of the Board of Commissioners that such invalidity, unconstitutionality or 


unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not render invalid, 


unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, clauses, 


sentences, paragraphs or Sections of the Article and that, to the greatest extent allowed by 


law, all remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and Sections of the Article shall 


remain valid, constitutional, enforceable, and of full force and effect. 







Section 4.  All ordinances or resolutions and parts of ordinances or resolutions in conflict 


herewith are hereby expressly repealed. 


 


Section 5.  The effective date of this Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless 


otherwise specified herein. 


 


IT IS SO ORDAINED THIS 10th DAY OF May, 2012. 


 


  


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 


FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA 


 


 


  ________________________________________ 


        Herbert E. Frady, Chairman 


 


ATTEST: 


 


 


 


______________________________ 


    Carol Chandler, County Clerk 


 


 


 





		Solid Waste- Article IV Agenda Request File.pdf

		Solid Waste- Article IV BackupSolid Waste- Backup






COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Water System Tony Parrott


Discussion concerning a request from the Director of the Water System to allow Mallett Consulting to prepare specifications and to issue 


bids for the Flint River pump station at a cost of $19,750.00.


At the time the Flint River pump station was designed, its permitted withdrawal rate was about 8 million gallons a day.  Today, the Flint 


River pump station is withdrawing 14 million gallons daily, meaning raw water is being withdrawn from the creek at a higher velocity and 


with more debris.  Although the original design has worked well in the past, it is now causing an overburden of debris into the base of the 


pump station.  Strainer baskets on the bottom of the pumps clog up and collapse due to the pump trying to pull water with too much 


debris in it. 


 


A long term solution to this problem is to install a traveling screen that will continuously remove debris from the water flow.  It would be 


mounted at the floor level of the pump station and would extend into the wet well.  It would in constant movement any time the pump is 


running, and the debris wou8ld be pulled along the screen.  At the top of the screen would be a wash system that would wash the debris 


into a drain pipe which would flow back to the creek. 


 


There is an equipment cost estimate that ranges from between $200,000 to $225,000.  A second estimated cost, ranging from between 


$100,000 to $150,000, has been factored for installation of the equipment, an electrical upgrade, and other related work.   


Staff requests permission to allow Mallett Consulting to develop specifications and to bid out this project.  If the Board concurs with staff's 


request, staff will place this request on the May 10 Consent Agenda for formal approval.


Funding for this request is available in the Renewal & Extension Fund.  Mallett Consulting's Design Fee for this request is $19,750.00


No


No


Yes


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


New BusinessWednesday, May 2, 2012







Flint River Pump Station 


From Bridge 


Front 


Rear of Building 


North Woolsey, 0.91 Mi  







Flint River Pump Station Floor Plan 







Flint River Pump Station 







Flint River Pump Station 





		Water System- Flint River Pum...ement Agenda Request File.pdf

		Water System- Flint River Pump Station Improvement Backup










COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Water System Tony Parrott


Discussion concerning a request from the Director of the Water System to allow Mallett Consulting to develop the specification package 
and to issue bids for the replacement of the Supervisory Control And Data Acquisition (SCADA) System at a cost of $12,900.00.


The SCADA System provides a system-wide ability for the water plants, distribution centers, water plant operators, and other ancillary 
staff and equipment to work together as a unit.  As an example, the SCADA allows a plant operator to look at different screens that 
indicate water levels in tanks, that show what is occurring at the plant, and allows one plant to see what the other plant is pumping. 
 
Fayette County's current SCADA System was installed in 1986, but since that time technology has changed.   Specifically, the radio 
frequency used by the SCADA System  needs to be upgraded because the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) has 
discontinued the use of the older frequencies.   
 
The estimated cost for upgrading the SCADA System is approximately $200,000.  The Water System would transition from using analog 
equipment to using digital equipment, would replace all remote telemetry units, and would upgrade the equipment at each water plant 
which would include replacing the antennas. 
 


Staff is asking the Board to allow Mallett Consulting too develop the specification package and to issue bids for the replacement of the 
SCADA System.  If the Board consents to staff's request, staff will place this request on the May 10 Consent Agenda for formal approval.


Funds are available in the Renewal and Extension Fund.  Mallett Consulting's Design Fee for this request is $12,900.00


No


No


Yes


No


Yes


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


New BusinessWednesday, May 2, 2012








Workshop AgendaWorkshop AgendaWorkshop AgendaWorkshop Agenda
Board of Commissioners


May 2, 2012
 3:30 P.M.


Call to Order.


Acceptance of Agenda.


PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION:


1. Presentation by Becky Smith, Executive Director of Fayette FACTOR (Fayette
Alliance Coordinating Teamwork, Outreach and Resources) concerning
participating in a program known as the Underage Drinking Prevention
Initiative.


OLD BUSINESS:


2. Further discussion of Commissioner Allen McCarty’s request to halt plans for
construction of Phase III of the West Fayetteville Bypass and to begin
construction of the East Fayetteville Bypass.


3. Further discussion of the proposed replacement of the bridge that crosses the
Flint River on McIntosh Road at the Fayette and Spalding County border.


NEW BUSINESS:


4. Discussion of funding the position of Constable for the Fayette County
Magistrate Court.


5. Discussion of staff’s request for consideration of proposed amendments to the
Fayette county Code of Ordinances, Chapter 3 Alcoholic Beverages, Article
IV. On-Premises Consumption Dealers, Division 1 Generally, Sec. 3-180.6
Closing Hours, which would allow the Sunday sales of Beer, Wine, and / or
Distilled Spirits for On-Premise Consumption.


6. Discussion by the Solid Waste Department of proposed amendments to
the Fayette County Code, Chapter 19, Utility Regulations, Article IV, Solid
Waste Management.


7. Discussion concerning a request from the Director of the Water System to
allow Mallett Consulting to prepare specifications and to issue bids for the
Flint River pump station at a cost of $19,750.00.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Herb Frady, Chairman


Robert Horgan, Vice Chairman
Steve Brown
Lee Hearn


Allen McCarty


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney


Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk
Floyd Jones, Chief Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
1st Wednesday each month at 3:30 p.m.


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
May 2, 2012
Page Number 2


8. Discussion of a request from the Director of the Water System to allow Mallett Consulting to develop the
specification package and to issue bids for the replacement of the Supervisory Control And Data
Acquisition (SCADA) System at a cost of $12, 900.00.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:


ATTORNEY”S REPORTS:


COMMISSIONERS REPORTS:


ADJOURNMENT:








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Administration County Administrator Jack Krakeel


Discussion of funding the position of Constable for the Fayette County Magistrate Court.


Recently the Constable position in the Magistrate Court has become vacant. In discussions with the Chief Magistrate Judge, the County 
Administrator has recommended not to replace the position but to have this function performed by the Sheriff's Department. The Sheriff 
has indicated that his staff can absorb the functions of this position without additional staff or funding. Current expenditures for this 
position including salary and benefits and other operational expenses are approximately $55,777.00 on an annual basis. 
 
The Chief Magistrate has indicated an intent to replace the Constable position.  
 


In preparation for the FY 2013 Budget, staff requests direction with respect to whether funding should be allocated for the Constable 
function within the Magistrate Court Budget request for FY 2013.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


No


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


New BusinessWednesday, May 2, 2012








COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST 


Department: Presenter(s):


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this request been considered within the past two years? If so, when?


Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?*


Administrator's Approval


Backup Provided with Request?


Approved by Finance


Approved by Purchasing


Reviewed  by Legal


County Clerk's Approval


Type of Request:


Staff Notes:


Meeting Date:


*  All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting.  It is also  


  your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.


Administration County Administrator Jack Krakeel


Presentation by Becky Smith, Executive Director of Fayette FACTOR (Fayette Alliance Coordinating Teamwork, Outreach and 


Resources), concerning participating in a program known as the Underage Drinking Prevention Initiative.


Fayette Factor and the Association of Village Pride (AVPride) have partnered to address the issue of underage drinking in Fayette 


County.  AVPride has received a state contract to be one of 41 providers to take part in a statewide Underage Drinking Prevention 


Initiative.  Together, Fayette Factor and AVPride have held several meetings to determine the level of interest and participation readiness 


of community stakeholders.  This presentation is to share the results of those meetings and to discuss the plan for moving forward.  


No action is requested at this time since this presentation is intended to be educational only.  The Board may wish to direct staff on how 


best to proceed with the information provided.


Not Applicable.


No


No


Yes


Yes


Not Applicable


Not Applicable


Yes


Yes


Presentation/RecognitionWednesday, May 2, 2012





































































		Administration- Fayette Factor Agenda Request File.pdf

		Administration- Fayette Factor Backup

		1.pdf

		2

		3

		4









